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MEMORANDUM JAN 09 2013
TO: Environmental Quality Council (EQC) : Jim Ruby, Executive Secretary
ﬁ Environmental Quality Council
FROM: Todd Parfitt, Director - Department of Environmental Quality
DATE: December 17, 2012

SUBJECT: Bond Forfeiture — Bald Butte Quarry, LLC, Permit 551(s)

Attached is information relating to the failure of Bald Butte Quarry to to submit the
required bond amount, and failure to reclaim the land under 551(s).

[ have determined that the bond for 551(s) should be forfeited. I therefore seek your
approval to request that the Attorney General begin bond forfeiture proceedings.

Should you have any questions, please contact Nancy Nuttbrock, LQD Administrator.
ce: Lowell Spackman, LQD District 1

Luck Esch, AG w/ attachments
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